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ArealA
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® Ruins of Tokiwabashi Gate
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ArealAl

History and Culture

‘ (] Cultural properties @ Monuments ‘

|_Bank of Japan Head Office Building iscretimporert aalprogery)

© 2-1-1 Nihonbashi-Hongokucho

L Ruins of Tokiwabashi Gate {national historic site)

\

The Bank of Japan Head

Office Building was built in

1896 as the new facility for
the central bank operations.
Designed by Tatsuno Kingo who
studied under Josiah Conder, itisa
three-story, one-hasement
stone-and-brick {(with exterior stones
stacked on interior bricks) building. It
is said that the design was inspired
by the National Bank of Belgium, and
is characterized by the massive stones
covering the entire building and the
robust structure surrounded by other
buildings. Although its style of the
architecture is mainly Neo-Barogue,
the walls also adds the Renais-
sance-style design.

L Mitsukoshi Main Store (nationz important cultural property)

91.-’3 Nihonbashi-Hongokucho~2 Cternachi, ]

Chiyoda City
R -

The Tokiwabashi Gate, the main point of

entry of the outer wall of Edo Castle, existed

from the Edo period until 1873. It was taken
away after the Meiji Restoration but the ruins of the
Gate still features the bushel-shaped stone walls built
in 1629 as well as the stone walls along the moat.
The stone-made double-arch bridge (Tokiwa Bridge),
reconstructed in 1877, also has a distinctive design.

@ 1-4-1 Nihonbashi-Muromachi

Mitsukoshi Main Store has been extended repeatedly around WWII,

hased on the original steel-framed reinforced concrete building (7-story,

one-basement) completed in 1927, The high-guality design features the
exterior that takes the classical Western style, and the interior such as the
richly-colored Mitsukoshi Hall and the Art-Deco style hall.

L Mitsui Main Bl.llldlﬂg (national important cultural property)

©2-1-1 Nihonbashi-Muromachi

=

Completed in 1929, Mitsui Main Building opened as
the headquarter office building of Mitsui Gomei
Kaisha, Mitsui Bank, Mitsui Trust, and Mitsui Mining

to name a few. The steel-framed reinforced concrete build-
ing (7-story, 2-basement) features the Corinthian order and
the Doric order pillars lining up at the soaring interior lobby.

L Nihonbashi Brldge (national imporiant cultural property)

History and Culture

_Birthplace of Nihonbashi Fish Market

QO 1-8 Nihonbashi-Muromachi ]

! >
g =l R ~

The north bank from Nihonbashi to Edobashi bridges

(so-called Uogashi) used to hold fish markets from

the Ede period until 1923, where fishery products
and dried-salted fish from nearby waters were unloaded and
sold. The Nihonbashi Fish Market originates back to the
early Edo period when fishermen from Tsukuda Island sold
the remainders of the fish dedicated to the shogun and
feudal lords.

9N'|honbashi 1~Nihonbashi-Murornachi 1

Nihonbashi Bridge was first built in 1603 and has been rebuilt almost 20 times between the Edo period and the late Meiji
era. The present one is a stone double-arch bridge completed in 1911; it is one of the few stone bridges in Tokyo represent-
ing the Meiji era. The bridge pillar and the four corners of the oridge feature bronze statues of qirin that symbolize the
prosperity of the Tokyo City, and guardian lions. The exquisite ornaments that blend Japanese, Chinese and Western styles also
brilliantly harmonize with the bridge. This bridge is the framework of the histarical aspects of Nihonbashi district.
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ArealA History and Culture

‘ [ Cultural properties @) Monuments ‘

| Shiroki-ya Spring Well rokyo cuurl propeny)

@ 1-6 Nihonbashi 1

| Birthplace of Postal Services (s ofcius
© 1-18-1 Ninonbashi ]

This is the place

where the Eki Teishi,

which controlled
postal services, and the
Yuhin Yakusho, the institu-
tion for such services, were
located in 1871, when the
modern postal service
systemn started in lapan.
The new postal system
{mailboxes, stamps, etc.)
first offered services
between Tokyo and Osaka.
The location where Nihon-
bashi Post Office stands has
a bust of Magejima Hisoka,
the founder of the postal
systemn.

This is the place where clear water, touted as "famous water

of Shiraki”, gushed out in the Edo period. In 1711, Omura

Hikotaro, the second-generation mercer of Shiroki-ya, put
his own money into the digging of a well, and a high-quality water
sprang out from there which he dedicated to the shogun family and
the feudal lords. Today, there is a monument near the site of the
spring.

| Takashimaya Tokyo Store raional mgortar cutusal propery)
© 241 Nihonbashi 1

i

Takashimaya Tokyo Store was built in 1933 for Takashimaya and Nippon Life Insurance’s Tokyo Branch (Nippon Life moved out

in 1963). Based on the design proposal of Takahashi Teitaro, who had been selected #1 at an architectura design competition,

it was completed and opened as a steel-framed reinforced concrete (8-story, 2-basement) commercial store building, and after
WWII, extended between 1951 and 1965 by Murano Togo. The architecture of the department store has a beautiful blend of designs
of the original (by Takahashi) and extended (by Murano) parts.

{Tokyo Cultural Property)

Q@ Off 1-11 Yaesu ]

l Ichikokubashi Bridge Mark Stone for Lost Children

A stone monument erected in 1857 by the locals of

Nishi-Gashicho (now Nihonbashi 1 and Yaesu 1) to provide

information of the lost children. It says “Signpost for lost
child” on the front, "To ask” on the left and "To let know" on the
right. People posted notices that provided information of the
missing children and adults on each side of the monument.,

~ - . mono
— STORJES OF HISTORY-—

A Spectacular View of Nihonbashi, Tokyo [in Taisho Eral

(cultural property of Chua City}

L Newel post of Ichikokubashi Bridge

@ Off 1-11 Yaesu ]

The newel post of lchikokubashi Bridge that

marked the separation point of the Outer

Moat and Nihonbashi River. It is the newel
post from 1922 when the bridge was renovated to
reinforced concrete arch bridge, part of which
survived the Great Kanto Earthquake one year later.
It conveys to this day the remnant of the robust old
Ichikokubashi Bridge that used granite for the
exterior walls.

Episode 1

A series of four postcards made

from the panoramic photos of

the Nihonbashi Area. The

photos were taken from the
| rooftop of Murai Bank that
used to stand at the foot of
Nihonbashi Bridge back then
and commanded a panoramic
! view of the Nihonbashi area
before the Great Kanto Earth-
quake. The fish market of the
north bank of Nihonbashi
River that spans from Nihon-
bashi Bridge to the Edobashi
Bridge area, the earth-
en-walled storehouse style
buildings along the streets, the
Bank of Japan Head Office
Building, the red-brick Teikoku
Seima Building that stood at
the northwest foot of Nihon-
bashi Bridge, and the Renais-
sance-style Mitsukoshi Kimono
Store that stood along the
main street, are some of the
| strikingly eye-catching sites.
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® Edoya Store and Residence
® Remains of the Tenmacho Prison
® Wooden Seated Sculpture of Nichiren
™ Bronze Bell of Time Signal in Kokuche
= Deathplace of Shoin Yoshida
@ Suginomori Jinja Shrine
® Hario Glass Building
® Ryogoku Hirokoji Monument
™ Yanagibashi Bridge
® Monument of the Birthplace of Kodan
= Birthplace of Juntendo
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History/and Culture

|_Remains of the Tenmacho Prison irokyo cutural proersy)

@ 3/4/5 Nihonbashi-Kodenrmacho ]

The site of a criminal hall that used to exist from the Keicho era

(1596~1615) to 1875. It was a vast area of over 8,595 sq.m.

(92,516 sg.ft.) that includes the present Jisshi Park, Jisshi Square,
Dai-Anraku-ji Temple, and Minobu Betsuin Temple. The robust criminal
hall was surrounded by a trench, a mound, and high earthen walls, and
had prisans segregated by class and gender.

11

‘ [ Cultural properties 1 Monuments

L_ Edya Store and RESidEHCE(national tangible cultural property)
© 2-16 Nihonbashi-Odenmacho W

Odenma Honcho-dori St. (nickname), also known as the

former Oshu and Nikko Kaido Avenue, is featured in

nishiki-e (woodblock print) works from the Edo Period as
the commercial district with arrays of shops on the main street.
Edoya, the long-established Edo brush store, has stood on this
main street since its foundation in 1718. The present building, a
wooden two-story store and residence, was completed in 1924,
The building is made of artificial stone of exposed-aggregate finish
by washing, and the unique storefront features a design that
depicts a brush,

Wooden Seated Sculpture of Nichiren

(Tokyo Cultural Property)

@ 3-2 Nihenbashi-Kodenmacho (Minobu Betsuin ‘lernpleq

A wooden sculpture of yosegi-zukuri style (with
E crystal eyes) created by Buddhist sculptor Joren in

1497, the late Muromachi period, The sculpture,
70cm (27.5 inches) tall, was brought from the treasure
house of Minobu-san Kuon-ji Temple, the head temple of
the Nichiren sect, to the Daikyoin (great teaching institute)
of the sect in Nihon-Enoki in Shiba. When Minobu Betsuin
Temple was founded in 1883, it was enshrined in its
Soshi-do Hall.

| Bronze Bell of Time Signal in Kokucho oo cut propery

© 5-2 Nihonbashi-Kodenrmacho, Jisshi Park

The “Toki-no-Kane"” (Bell of Time Signal) had been used from the Edo period to the early Meiji era to tell
time to people. The "Toki-no-Kane” of Kokucho (Hongokucho) originates in 1626 when a bell tower was
built in Hongokucho 3 (the present Nihonbashi-Muromachi 4 area) to toll the bell. The present bell is
engraved with the cast (recast) year of 1711. The bell, tolled to signal the time until the early Meiji era, was trans-
ferred to the reinforced concrete bell tower (located in the premises of Jisshi Park) after the Great Kanto Earthguake

and has been preserved since,

| Deathplace of Shoin Yoshida

L sngi"ﬂmori Jinja Shrine i property of Chuo City)

Q 5-2 Nihonbashi-Kodenmacha, Jisshi Park

Yoshida Shoin, philosopher of the last days of the

Tokugawa Shogunate, was sent to the Tenmacho Prison

due to guilt-hy-association at the Ansel Purge and was
executed in 1859, The site where the prison used to stand
features stone monuments that honor his memory (the death-
place monument erected by volunteers of his hometown Hagi,
and the monument of his dying words).

© 1-10-2 Nihonbashi-Horidomecho )

The buildings in the premises of Suginomar Jinja Shrine

(main building, shrine office, music and dance hall,

water ablution pavilion, shrine gate, etc.) are made of
reinforced concrete and was rebuilt in 1931 after the Great
Kanto Earthquake. The premises consists of a white-painted
shrine architecture style with a traditional design, whereas the
shrine office that stands on the east side of the main building
has a distinctive exterior of Western architecture,




Areal=] History and Culture

‘ [ Cultural properties (1 Monuments ‘

L Hario Glass Bl“ldll'lg {national tangible cultural property)
© 9-3 Nihonbashi-Tormizawacho ]

|_ Ryogoku Hirokoji Monument

Ryogoku Bridge, joining the former Musashi and

Shimosa Provinces, was built after the Great Fire

of Meireki in order to facilitate disaster preven-
tion and evacuation, At the foot of Ryogoku Bridge, a
fire-prevention area (Hirokoji) was made to prevent the
spread of fire. Ryogoku Hirokoji developed into the
largest amusement guarter of Edo, with makeshift
shops and performing arts.

Completed in 1932, Hario Glass Building is a reinforced concrete build-

ing that used to be a bank branch office (Kawasaki Savings Bank and

Joyo Bank). The exterior design takes the classical Western style,
surrounded by fluted Caorinthian orders, and the splayed northwestern corner
features both lonian and Doric styles.

i i Bri {cultural property of Chun City)
Yanagibashi Bridge
© 2 Higashi-Nihonbashi~1 Yanagibashi, Taito City ]

Built in 1929, Yanagibashi Bridge is a steel bridge rebuilt in the course of the post-Great Kanto Earthquake restoration
B project. Located at the mouth of Kanda River, it was designed in the way the boatmen who cruise Sumida River could

easily check where they were. Also, as the design was inspired by Eitai Bridge of Sumida River, it has a simple yet
massive appearance. Yanagibashi Bridge, with its earthquake-resistant structure and planned with passing boats in consider-
ation, conveys to today the bridge technology of the early Showa era and its distinctive design.

13

©0If 2-26-1 Higashi-Ninonbashi ]

| Monument of the Birthplace of Kodan |_ Birthplace of Juntendo
© 2-6-8 Higashi-Ninonbashi, Yagenbori Fudoin Temple ] @ 2-6-8 Higashi-Nihonbashi, Yagenbori ]

Kodan (Japanese storytelling), which originates from the

dramatic readings of Taiheiki, is a performing art form

based on rosho (oral reading) that developed in the Edo
Period. Motable koshakushi (performers) include Akamatsu Seizae-
mon who told stories at the side of Asakusa-Mitsuke (the present
foot of Asakusabashi Bridge) in 1692. The stone monument
stands in the premises of the Fudoin close to the storytelling place
of Akasaka Mitsuke.

. mono -
—STORJES OF HISTORY-

Ryogoku Bridge in the Eastern Capital in Summer by Utagawa Sadahide, 1853 Episode 2

A nishiki-e (woodblock print) that depicts the spectating of the fireworks at the “Ryogoku no
Kawabiraki” (river-opening festival), a summer tradition of Edo. Ryogoku Bridge, depicted at the
center of the picture, is filled with crowds trying to watch the fireworks from up close. Kagiya' s
fireworks are shot from the downstream of Sumida River to showcase the summer night sky;

spectators also gather on the boat and make the river busy. It is a highly dynamic work of art that @7 —hATX qh

shows a hemispherical image of Sumida River as if seen through a fisheye lens, creating realistic

sensations as if you were there.

Fudoin Ternple

-oipeuapoy 8 I

IysequOyIN-1ysesiH

Western medicine doctor Sato Taizen founded

"Wada Juku", a Western style medical school

in Yagenhorl (now Higashi-Nihonbashi 2).
Later, invited by the feudal lord of Sakura of Shimosa
Province, he opened another Western medical school
“Juntendo”. The monument that commemorates the
foundation of Wada Juku, the origin of Juntendo
University, is located in the premises of the Fudoin

http://www.chuo-museum.jp




Cultural Property Monument @ Park (small-scale/under elevated road etc) @ City Office
A r e a ' : Legend @ Cultural Facility Fshrine rH Temple &P Emergency Hospital &) Palice Station/Police Box N 1:10,000 500,
A - - -
m Public Restroom E Accessible Restroom @ Fire Station/Fire Station Branch @ School e Post Office [0 Library M1 Museum b

oo e = K o a5 A
= Y ’ et Nhnnhashl\ tﬁ\
y Nihontashi- - o Wmchum Bakuro HI ashi- Jumor ngh School
stmlnnhklod_ - ab Kodenmacha /” b P o \\ -3‘ P4 koyarna ,b'ésh' Sta, g
o R e 2 g B 0 i
Wﬂm (v ’6@ o {E%@%Nmm;:asm 2 St "‘;’3 ?ﬁhng::smil Sum]da Clty
Jisshi Square _UJisshiPlrk ¢ N et AR, - o7 3 | 2
Yoshi Yol G ’g@" i W% e o Nz M & Y Critoge 1 oz 1| Ghifhee 2
ublic bathhouse) | ﬂf 7" Ninonbaghi- R %y’“_‘:}&;- oo - =Y o i
. : by g ) L% Odenmacho P \\,\' b b \m Water Bus Boarding Areass”
® Cast iron head of Boddhisattva Mml:': Betsuin-- \/Kodanmchn e P\ iz T PAN N\ o
* emple v P NN V2 : {0
B\ o Hamacho 1
Honcho 4 ‘,r’m f\Tax Ofﬁca—[ By Nihonbashl- D 3
 Main Bldg. and Kagura (music-and-dance) ; MU‘" ng«ma. "B*”’a"“s‘;"',‘% 5K D Haansinen, <20 gdf’&"
* Hall of Koami Jinja Shrine ——== { A "%w ¢ Nihonsshi: \E Hisamatsal |, 2 "o, €
,x-ﬂﬂ'“smnmlhomhasm o e Sy Tommbachn RETSIERECoRi \ WP 4
Oz MUM@ adletsu TAGERRS e le'o e 0\ BN
= N 0 Museurmn |
- Hiho =
® Birthplace of the Bank of Japan n«lm ) )QT 2 Hondomeen 2 Guiing SRR, I
Sanige. Flresua A Zgm Na useun @Pg]mmm : N
Kusun Neﬂ‘mne} inomori 2 & q’f o\ Meijiza
S 5 \‘ a8 Museum  © ’\ Shrine {E‘_ 2 %—5 2 [ham s Ig
Earthquake Disaster Evacuation 4\[,,’.,1**' Nihnribashi- Nmmw NN SR 5,,3
Memorial Monument i F;.“ Honcho 2 :ssgﬂr}_llmo— Haalth _Carner_" X //- )\ _,,-"’/ Ew R i, o g‘g
' Fukutoku 9 ﬂﬂ' \ dm|m mecha 1 fz}._ Tl 2 '\\ s g’ o
= il Y\ ionbasnit), \ Horidore O e N Tora-no: =]
® Kiyosu Hril:lge ::ad::ck \‘ prhs Ch|ldrenl‘|§'F'ark . 5% s\ 2 nthe 5 -
= Kurqul r!sse swests) @r Mﬁ% 'Edo Foldi - 3
/ @@ |"| ! Yuketat . N FL;Ema Exhibition €003 @
! H , 1

S et
™ ™ Hoficho! |r||.

xxy - Nibonbakti- ) il
"\ Muromachi 157 ]
| Mitsukoshimae™ "
Star |

y Hmumrma m, i

&:al}runnnham 1
S, B L] Main Bldg. am! Kagura
e (music-and-dance)
5 Hall of Koami Jinja Shrine
Nihonbaihi-
Kabwtdcho .

N
NIhenbashT“‘ N

Park h
“ ﬁ}.‘&o Macmmm

gl

F o o . aD
ke Nihonbashi- --’ AWl e .
Nlhnnhuhl!/@ Eﬂ E'“"‘““m"" Schoal s ahacho 2 f § %@ 3! i @
" 4 i Sy
q T /4 2 an s
{ 4 3 4 b,
s % Nirgnbashi,~~ Y ”35,5,'
‘. Kayabacho' %,
T .
Ak B ol
oxy Hatchabor 1 5} e (5] D
e~ za'r*é'% 73 Shifkawa 1
oD
Hatchoborl 2 o Echizenbon 4
== i o1, — g Children's F"ark / Fukmuml 1




INg=:-10

History and Culture

l Main Bldg. and Kagura (music-and-dance)

_ Cast iron head of Boddhisattva (oo cuituel pogers)

‘EICuIturaI properties @ Monuments ‘

Hall of Koami .Iinia Shrine il property of Chun City)

@ 1-18-9 Nihonbashi-Ningyocho, Ogannonji Terple 1

The head of Boddhisattva, the principal image of Ogannonji
E Temple, is a head made of cast iron (height 170cm [5'7"] and

width 5dcm [1'9"]) made in the Kamakura period. It is said
that the Boddhisattva sculpture was affected by a disaster when it was
located in Shin-Seisui-ji Temple in Kamakura during that time.
Unearthed later, the head has been enshrined here since 1876. The
principal image is disclosed to public every 11th and 17th of the
manth.

| Birthplace of the Bank of Japan

@ 16-23 Ninonbashi-koamicho ]

The main building and the kagura hall of Koami Jinja Shrine
are wooden shrine architectures reconstructed in 1929 after

the Great Kanto Earthquake. The main building inherits the
traditional design and feature exquisite carvings of dragons, lions,
tapirs, Chinese phoenixes, and waves on the pent roof part. The
pentagon-shaped structure of kagura hall, tailored to the plot of the
premises, is also a rare sight.

| Earthquake Disaster Evacuation Memorial Monument

@ Off 19 Nihonbashi-Hakozakicho

This is the place where Bank of Japan launched its business in

October 1882, under the Bank of Japan Act that had been

enacted the same year. The two-story brick building at the foot
of the former Eitai Bridge used to be the produce exchange of Coloni-
zation Board of Hokkaido (designed by Josiah Conder); the bank opera-
tion took place until 1896 when the office moved to the present
location.

17

9 Off 2-57 Ninonbashi-Harnacho

the many lives saved by evacuating to Shin-Ohashi Bridge at

the outbreak of the Great Kanto Earthquake. While many
bridges were affected by the earthquake disaster, Shin-Ohashi
Bridge, a steel truss bridge completed in 1912 (and reconstructed in
the Showa era) saved people from bridges falling down and fire
outhreaks, earning the reputation of "life-saving bridge”

The stone monument was erected in 1933 to commemorate

History and Culture

L KiYUSll Brldge (national important cultural property)

@ Nihonbashi-Nakasu~1 Kiyosumi, Koto City ]

I

ARAN
atll dh)

Constructed in 1928, Kiyosu Bridge is one of the bridges that represents the reconstruction in the wake of the Great

Kanto Earthquake. The name "Kiyosubashi” was taken after Kiyosumicho, Fukagawa Ward, which was located on the

east bank of Sumida River, and Nakasucho, Nihonbashi Ward, on the west bank. It is said that the bridge was
designed with reference to a suspension bridge over the Rhine in Germany (destroyed by ravages of war); the curvaceous and
elegant look is described “& feminine bridge”.

Episode 3

A block print that depicts the
beautiful Kiyosu Bridge, the
hallmark of modern bridges,
elegantly blending into the
scenery of Sumida River at
sunset. Artist Kawase Hasui
accentuates the characteristic
three-span suspension bridge
with sophisticated, flow-
. 111, - ing-shaped curves, brilliantly
ALL . depicting the beauty of the
"bi‘ r structure, framework, and
" g the decoration of the bridge.
40Ed It is a richly emotional work
of art that pictures the area
at dusk wrapped in silence
when the sun sets, the light
wavering on the river surface
ripples, and you can almost
hear the sound of the oar
leisurely rowing the boat.

. mono
~STORJES OF HISTORY-

Kiyosu Bridge Kawase Hasui, 1931
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History and Culture

| Meidi-Ya Kyobashi Bldg. s propeny of chuo )

9 2-2-8 Kyobashi ]

Meidi-Ya Kyobashi Bldg. was constructed in

March 1933 as the headquarters building that

housed the office and store of Meidi-Ya Co.,
Ltd. The steel-framed reinforced concrete building
(8-story, 2-basement), with the Italian Renaissance-style
exterior, was designed by Sone Chujo Architect Studio,
A precious modern architecture that reflects the highly
advanced architectural technology in the early Showa
era, and also the oldest existing building that integrates
a subway station, it is highly valuable both historically
and culturally.

‘ £ Cultural properties ) Monuments ‘

/r,.drl’rrr rrr“r ﬂ

el

| Kyobashi Daikogashi Vegetable Market Site

@ Off 3-4 Kyobashi ]

On the north bank of Kyobashi River, there used to be a riverfront called

Daikogashi on the northwestern side of Kyobashi. Since the Edo period,

there used to be vegetable markets for stand-up vendors of suburban
vegetables at the riverfront, where numbers of unloaded daikon (Japanese white
radishes) were piled up. After the Great Kanto Earthquake, the vegetable market in
Kyobashi relocated within Tsukiji Market,

| Birthplace of Edo Kabuki

@ Off 3-4 Kyobashi ]

In 1624, Saruwaka-za (the latter-day Nakamura-za) performed the first

Kabuki stage. (The theatre relocated to another place in 1632). The kabuki

in Edo is said to originate from the play by Nakamura Kanzaburo | of
Saruwaka-za. The commemorative monument stands near the site, at the foot of
Kyohashi Bridge.

[ Jan Joosten Memorial Monument
@ vaesu-dorl Ave

arrived in Bungo (present day Oita Pref.) in 1600.

Later he won the confidence of Tokugawa leyasu and
took charge of foreign affairs, interpretation, and trades, and
was granted a house outside Wada-Kuramon Gate. The
stone monument commemarates the Japan-Dutch amity
since the establishment of the Hirado Dutch Trading Post in
1609.

@ Jan Joosten was a navigator of a Dutch ship that

L Newels of KYﬂhaShi(culluml property of Chuo City)

History and Culture

|_ Ginza Brick Monument

QO 1-11 Ginza

A monument that commemorates the history
of the brick streets of Ginza, the symbol of

civilization and enlightenment.

In the early

Meiji era in the wake of the great fire in 1872,
fireproof brick buildings (of Western-style, two-story
brick architecture) were constructed. The bricks tiled
at the foot of the stone monument (unearthed bricks
from the Meiji era) are recreated in French style

brick-laying.

QOﬁ‘ 1-2 Ginza / Off 1-11 Ginza / Off 3-5 Kyobashi

The newels that used to he al

both ends of the parapets of

Kyobashi Bridge Across Kyobashi
River. Three stone newels remain on the
sidewalks along Chuo-dori Ave. Among
themn, the two pillars with giboshi (bridge
arnaments) that resemhble to those of
wooden bridges (engraved with the word
“Kyobashi” } were from 1875 when the
bridge was built as a stone arch bridge.
Also, one modern-looking newel
equipped with a lighting system is from
1922 when the bridge was rebuilt as the
Art-Deco, Western style bridge.
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History and Culture

‘ [ Cultural properties @ Monuments ‘

|_ Birthplace of Ginza
Q Off 2-7 Ginza w

L Ginza Shusse Jizo-son (i property of Chua City)
@ 4-6-16 Ginza, 9th floor Terrace, Ginza Mitsukoshi ]

A stone monument that commemorates the history of “Ginza”,

the silver coin mint established there by the Edo Shogunate.

The silver coin mint in Sunpu (the present Ryogaecho, Aoi-ku,
Shizuoka City) was closed in 1612 and relocated to Shin-Ryogaecho 2
(the present Ginza 2) in Edo. It is the place where the first minting and
inspection of the silver coin currency was done in Edo.

A stone-made stone deity statue that has been

enshrined in Ginza ever since the start of the Meiji

era. There are various theories as to the origin of
"shusse jizo" (stone deity of career advancement), but it is
said that it derives from the fact that it was "unearthed to
the world” from the underground near Sanjikkenbori. The
deity statue, enshrined in Rokkakudo, enjoys earnest
waorships from people who hope for world peace and career
advancement.

L Bronze statue “Todai” (cultural property of Chuo City)
@ 4-1 Ginza, Sukiyabashi Park ]

This monument was erected in September 1, 1933, to commemo-

rate the 10 anniversary of the Great Kanto Earthguake. At the

stone-made base, there is a plague saying "Continued preparation
for the unexpected earthguake” and conveys the history and lessons of the
earthquake disaster. The bronze statue on top of the base was created by
Kitamura Seibo, who is also known as the creator of the Nagasaki Peace
Statue. Kitamura sent this muscular and powerfully-built statue to an art
exhibition in 1931 and then placed it on the base upon the erection of the
memarial monument.

Kitamura Tokoku and Shimazaki Toson
Memorial Monument
@ 5-1-13 Ginza, Taimei Elernentary School ]

| Ishikawa Takuboku Poetry Monument
Qoffe-6-7 Ginza ]

Poet Ishikawa Takuboku continued creating poems

while working as a proofreader at the Asahi Shimbun

office, located in Takiyamacho of Kyobashi Ward (the
present Ginza 6) and where he joined in 1909, The bronze
monument which stands al the site of the newspaper
company features his poem about the newspaper office in
Kyobashi and a woodpecker (kitsutsuki in Japanese, meaning
“takuboku bird").

Taimei Elementary School, founded in 1878, is the alma

mater of modern-time literary legend Kitamura Tokoku

(poet/critic) and Shimazaki Toson (poet/novelist). Both
Kitamura (graduated 1882) and Shimazaki (graduated 1884)
used to go to school from the present Ginza 4. The premises of
this elementary school houses a monument that commemorates
the great literary legend alumni.

~ mono
—mmmm:mw—

m I(fzi}:::clilaﬁtmwa% Coach Station and Takegashi Utagawa Hiroshige Il, 1882

Episode 4

il

{4 5

A nishiki-e (woodblock print) that depicts the streets of Ginza 1 and the coming and going railway coaches in the Meiji era
under civilization and enlightenment. The left side of the picture, which represents the north bank of Kyobashi River,
shows the takegashi (bamboo merchant area) where bamboos are collected from the

suburbs, which conveys the atmosphere since the Edo period. The array of Western-style WER7—h1 72 o)
brick buildings of Ginza 1 is home to a variety of shops that sell sugar, sushi, and beef h
kappo cuisine. The seemingly-enjoying look of the people also showcases the image of the

bustling areas, the icon of Meiji-era Tokyo. hitp://www.chua-museum.jp
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History and/ Culture

‘ [ Cultural properties (@ Monuments ‘

| Water Bowls and the Standing Figure of Ksitigarbha, Chisen-in Temple c.iwelprosery o thuo iyl

9 1-5-13 Nihonbashi-Kayabacho

L Dwelling SIte ﬂi Klkakll (Talkyo Cutrural Property)

)

Chisen-in Temple enshrines Bhaisajyaguru as princi-

pal image and has gathered earnest faith from the

people of Edo as the yakushi (healing Buddha) of
Kayabacho. The pair of water bowls were made by Edo
caster Kamaya Shichiemon and were dedicated to the
temple from Sakamotocho (the present Nihonbashi-Kay-
abacho). Also the bronze standing figure of Ksitigarbha,
erected in 1927, was casted for the souls of the fish
market people who had fallen victim of the Great Kanto
Earthquake. Sculuptor Tobari Kogan was involved in the
creation of this modern-looking Buddhist statue.

L Newel Posts of Kaiunbashi Bridge

{cultural property of Chug City)

Off 3 Nihonbashi-Kabutocho / ]
OFf 1-20 Nihonbashi

@ 1-6-10 Nihonbashi-Kayabacho

)

Enomoto (later Takarai) Kikaku

was a haiku poet of the Edo

period. He became the disciple
of Matsuo Basho at a young age and
made a number of scintillating great
haiku. As a master of everyday life, he
resided near Yakushido Temple in
Minami-Kayabacho and garnered
many disciples.

The newel posts of Kaiunbashi Bridge, a

Western style stone-arch bridge rebuilt in

1875. The bridge used to span the former
canal that used to exist under the present Shuto
Expressway Inner Circular Route, and was one of the
scenic spots along with the quasi-Western style
architecture of First National Bank that stood at the
foot of the bridge. The newsls commemorate and
represent Tokyo in the Meiji era at times of civiliza-
tion and enlightenment.

(_ Birthplace of Bank

© 43 Nihonbashi-Kabutocho

1

Under the Mational Bank Act of

1872, many national banks

{public sector banks in accor-

dance with the Act) were established

in the Meiji era. Here used to stand

. "First National Bank " , Japan’ s first

| modern bank founded by the joint

| investment by Mitsui-gumi and

Ono-gumi. The four-story,

. quasi-Western style architecture

(which combined Japanese and West-

ern styles) of the First National Bank

building was designed and construct-

- ed by Shimizu Kisuke Il and became

. the new scenic spot of Tokyo in the

' Meiji era. The changes that the bank

building went through is introduced

on the wall of Kabutocho Branch,
Mizuho Bank

|_ Birthplace of Shoemaking Industry

©3-2-10 rifure

Former Sakura clansman Nishimura Katsuzo

opened Japan's first Western-style shoemaking

factory "lsekatsu Zokajo" (the predecessor of
the present Regal Corporation) at Irifunecho 5 (now
Irifune 3) in 1870. The factory manufactured military
shoes as well as catered to the needs of leather shoes
at the foreign settlement in Tsukiji; this is the point of
arigin of Japan's shoemaking industry.

L TEFPUZU Inari Jiﬂia Shrine {cuttural property of Chuo City)
©1:6-7 Minato ]

Teppozu Inari Jinja Shrine houses many shrine architecture that

were rebuilt after the Great Kanto Earthguake. The main build-

ing was constructed in Gongen-zukuri style (a style that holds
multiple worship halls) in 1935; the kagura-den (music and dance hall),
built in 1937, as well as the sessha (smaller shrine) and chozuya
{(hand-purifying fountain) which have gable roofs, lend a feeling to the
view of the site.
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[ Minami-Takabashi Bridge (e srosery of chuo iy

Areal|= History and Cultu

‘ 3 Cultural properties @ Monuments ‘

L Tﬂ)"ﬂmi Bﬂdge {cultural property of Chus City)

@ 1 Minato~2 Shinkawa ]

Minami-Takabashi Bridge, a steel truss bridge over Kamejima
River, is one of the bridges that were built in 1932 as part of
the recovery project of the Great Kanto Earthquake. When
the triple-truss Ryogoku Bridge, completed in 1904 was reconstruct-
ed, the center span part were relocated and reinforced to create
Minami-Takabashi Bridge. It is a valuable bridge diverted from the
‘fjormer Ryogoku Bridge of the Meiji era and still being used to this
ay.

L Eitai Bndge {national important cultural property)

Q 1 Shinkawa~Nihonbashi-Hakozakicho 1

Toyomi Bridge, a bridge built as part of the recovery project

from the Great Kanto Earthquake that spans over the mouth

of Nihonbashi River, is a through-truss steel Vierendeel bridge
built in 1927. Its appearance, which looks like muscular components
arranged in a grid-like formation, was designed to balance with the
neighbering, massive-looking arch bridge, namely Eitai Bridge. This
type of bridge is rare and very few in Japan.

Site of Reiganjima Tide Station/
Water Level Marker (cutura property of chuo City)

Ql Shinkawa~Saga, Koto City /1 Eltal ]

Eitai Bridge, rebuilt as part of the capital® s recovery project

from the Great Kanto Earthquake, was completed in 1926.

At time of construction, it was a steel truss bridge that
achieved a high level of technical perfection that achieved the
longest span in Japan. The solid rib-arch bridge, characterized by its
massive architecture, spans over Sumida River and has a design
contrasting Kiyosu Bridge.

29

QOff 2-32-1 Shinkawa ]

in 1873. It was a water level observatory to designate the

altitude standard. The average water level measured with the
water level marker of this tide station was set as standard (altitude 0
meter) and was used to designate the altitude of the Japanese datum
of leveling (Nagatacho, Chiyoda City). A symbolic observation pillar
stands at the site of the former tide station.

E Reiganjima Tide Station opened at the mouth of Sumida River

| Gate and Hyakudoishi Stone at Oiwa Inari Tamiya Jinja Shrine (cutues propety of huo )

©2-25-11 Shinkawa 1

This shrine carries the myth of
! Oiwa, the well-known heroine

from Tsuruya Manboku IV s Tokal-
do Yotsuya Kaidan (Ghost Stery of
Yotsuya in Tokaido). The small stone-built
torii gate that stands next to the main hall
was erected in 1897. The lower part of
this linear, Shinmei style gate consists of
the stone-made nemaki that surround the
roots, and the square base stones. Also,
the hyakudoishi (a stone pillar to count
100 times of pilgrimage) was donated
from Ichikawa Udanji in 1914 to
commemeorate his performance of Yotsuya
Kaidan at Naniwa-za, Osaka. It is the
oldest hyakudoishi in Chuo City.

mono
— STORJES OF HISTORY-

A Distant View of Yoroibashi Bridge Seen from Edobashi Bridge Inoue Tankei, 1888

Episode 5
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A nishiki-e (woodblock print) that depicts the water transportation in Nihonbashi River and the neighborhood around
Kabutocho. The left side of the picture shows the fish market of Koamicho with a row of earthen storehouses and the
gathering small cargo ships. On the other hand, the center part shows the gorgeous Vien-

na-Gothic style residence of Shibusawa Eiichi at the front of Nihonbashi River, as well as WER7—h1 72 o)

the quasi-Western architecture of the First National Bank at the back of the right side. The &
picture captures the characteristics of the time when the flavor of the Edo period and the
new landmarks of the Meiji-era Tokyo coexisted.

http:/fwww.chuo-mussum.jp
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History/and/Culture

k TSl.lkl]l Catholic Church Cathedral (cultural property of Chuo City)

! (] Cultural properties  (®) Monuments ‘

©5-26 Akashicho

|_ Birthplace of Fingerprint Research

© Off 8-1 Akashicho
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r Tsukiji Catholic Church (St. Joseph' s
| Church) was founded in the early

Meiji era within Tsukiji Foreign Settle-
ment. The old cathedral was destroyed by
fire in the wake of the Great Kanto Earth-
quake, thus the present one was rebuilt in
1927. The cathedral, which reminds you of
the Greek temple, is a wooden architecture
with mortar finish on the walls, The front
side shows a row of six massive Doric order
pillars, and the walls of the gables feature
reliefs of roses and lilies. It is a historical
building that canveys the remnant of the
Foreign Settlement to this day.

\_ Site of Asano Takumi no Kami Residence (oo cultual progersy)
©10/11 Akashicho

There used to be a foreign settlement in the

present Akashicho area during the first 32 years

of the Meiji era, up to 1899. Henry Faulds, a
British doctor/missionary whe lived at #18 of the Settle-
ment, conducted the first scientific fingerprint research
with clues drawn from the fingerprints of ancient people
left on the pottery unearthed at the Omaori Shell Mound,
as well as the Japanese custom to use indexes.

The location where the main mansion of the Asano dan of the Ako
domain of Harima Province (present day Hyogo Pref.) used to stand

i during the Edo period. In 1701, Asano Takumi no Kami Naganari, the

33

third feudal lord, made an attempt to assassinate Kira Kozuke no suke at the
Edo Castle, and was sentenced to commit seppuku (ritual suicide by disermbow-
elment). The following December, 47 samurais of Asano clan attacked Kira's
mansion in Honjo to avenge his master, which has become legendary famous.

\_ Site of The Beginning of the Dutch Studies rokyo cutelprozeny)

©0ff 11 Akashicho

| Starting Point of Telecommunication Business
©O0ff 13-10 Akashicho W

A monument that commemorates the launch of the

first public telecommunications (handling of telegraphs)

in Japan in 1869. At the time of launch, approximately
32km (about 20 miles) of telegraph wire was installed between
Tokyo Customs Office (office for signal transmission machines)
and the Court of Yokohama to send and receive telegraphs.
The site of the Customs Office is approximately 40m {about
43.7 yards) south-southeast of the monument.

)

The location where the
sub-residence of the Okudai-

ra clan of Nakatsu domain of
Buzen Province {present day Oita
Pref.) used to stand during the Edo
period. Makatsu domain doctor
Maeno Ryotaku, Obama domain
doctor Sugita Genpaku from
Wakasa Province (present day Fukui
Pref.), and Western medicine
doctors Makagawa Jun-an and
Katsuragawa Hoshu gathered here
to interpret Tafel Anatomie, a
dutch book on anatomy. After a
painstaking process, they complet-
ed the translation entitled Kaitai
Shinsho in 1774. This place was
the starting point of Dutch studies
and modern Japanese medicine.

| Tsukiji Little Theatre Site

©2-11-7 Tsukiji

Tsukiji Little Theatre opened in 1924 as the lapan's

first theatre dedicated to shingeki (new drama) and

had an eponymous theatre group. Founded by
stage director Hijikata Yoshi and stage director/playwright
Osanai Kaoru among others, the shingeki home ground
had a high calling, a dome-shaped curved wall (Kuppelhor-
izont), a movable stage and an excellent lighting system.
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\ (] Cultural properties () Monuments ‘ Water Bowl, Namiyoke Inari Jinja Shrine Former Hamarikyu Gardens
.I. k H 24 .I. le . - —_— {cultural property of Chuo City) (nationally designated Special Place of Scenic Beauty/Special Histaric Sites)
L SuKijl ongwa_njl eMPLe (national important cultural property) ©6-20-37 Tsukil ] @ 1-1 Hamarikyu teien ]
©3-15-1 Tsukiii ]

Tsukiji Hongwanji Temple is

a steel-framed reinforced

concrete building (2-story,
one-basement) designed by archi-
tect ito Chuta in 1934. The exterior
adopts the architectural style of
ancient India, whereas the interior
takes the traditional style of Jodo
Shinshu temples. The main hall
made of granite creates a harmoni-
ous appearance with exguisite
designs of each part (the barge-
board at the main entrance, the
decaration of the capitals, the
round roof made of copper, the
pagoda-style towers on both wings,
etc.).

During the Edo period, there used to be a treasury store

house of owned by the Owari domain at the south of

Namiyoke Inari Jinja Shrine (the southern half of the
former Tsukiji Fish Market). The tensuibachi (water bowl) in front
of the main hall (casted by Kamaya Rokuemon) was dedicated to
the shrine in 1838 by the koage (laborers who unloaded packag-
es from the ships sent from Owari) who worked at the treasury
store house owned by the Owari-Tokugawa clan, to make a wish
for the safety of navigation,

This Garden used to be the falconry for the Tokugawa
Shogunate, then the villa for Kofu domain head Matsu-
daira Tsunashige, and after a major renovation under
the 6% shogun Tokugawa lenobu, it became his secondary
residence named “Hama Goten" . Landscaping and other
maintenance continued thereafter and a beautiful garden with
a shiairi-no-ike (the pond with incoming tides) was completed.
After the Meiji Restoration it changed its name to Hamarikyu
and was owned by the Ministry of the Imperial Household, and

after WWII an onshi park (formally imperial garden) owned by
the Metropolitan government.

L Grave of Sakai Hoitsu (Tokyo Cultural Property)
©3-15-1 Tsukiji. Tsukijii Hongwanji Temmq

—STORJES OF HISTORY-

| Grave of Habu Genseki oo cururl propery) - — —
©3-15-1 Tsukiji. Tsukiji Hongwaniji Temple :

| Episode 6

The 100 New Landscapes of Tokyo:
Central Wholesale Market kawase Hasui, 1936

In 1935, the “Central Wholesale Market” that
combined the functions of Nihonbashi Fish and
Kyobashi Vegetable markets was newly built and
opened in Tsukiji. This woodblock print shows the
ordinary scene of the brand-new Tsukiji Marketplace
and people (wholesalers/brokers/retailers) working
and passing by one another. Thanks to artist Kawase
Hasui's eagle eye and extraordinary sense of depiction,
this work conveys the atmosphere of the market and
even the surrounding sounds and noises.

ANsL 4
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Sakai Hoitsu, painter/haiku poet of the late Edo
period, hailed from the Sakai clan of Himeji
Domain, Harima Province (present day Hyogo

Pref.). In 1797, he entered the Buddhist priesthood
under Monnye, the 18" head priest of Nishi-Hongwanji
Temple, and shaved his head to retire, after which he
went to literary life in full scale. He studied the waorks of
Ogata Korin and established his own artistry (Edo Rinpa
school) characterized by sophistication and being @R F—h+ 72 fol
refreshingly unstrained. Y h
35 http:/fwww.chuo-mussum.jp

Habu Genseki, ophthalmologist of the late Edo Period, curad the

shogun’ s eye diseases as court physician, He learned from Philipp Franz

von Siebold how to make mydriatic agent (a drug that dilates the pupil),
and presented him with a clothing that beared the shogun’ s emblem as a
reward, which ended up in punishment. He studied Western medicine based
on evidence and conducted eye surgeries (cataracts).
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History/and/Culture

Ceramic Hengaku of Sumiyoshi Jinja Shrine
(cultural property of Chua City)

“ 8 Cultural properties ) Monuments ‘

| Tsukuda Istand Ferry Port Site sl propeny of chuo iy

@ 1-1-14 Tsukuda ]

A ceramic hengaku (temple’s name tablet) displayed on the

stone torii gate of Sumiyoshi Shrine. 109cm (about 3.5 ft.) in

height and 97cm (about 3.3 ft.) in width, the tablet features a
writing by Prince Arisugawa Takahito, with framing cloud patterns and
herons, It is a rare tablet donated from a ceramic wholesaler.

L Kaisuikan Site (il property of Chua City)

©1-11-4 Tsukuda / 3-18 Minato )

From the Edo pericd up to 1964, there used to be a ferry that

connected both sides of Sumida River. The stone monument

stands at the site where the port of the ferries that used to
connect the former Tsukuda Island and Funamatsucho on the oppo-
site side of the river used to exist. The monument was erected to
commemorate the completion of the port facility and the launch of
the free-of-charge tughoat services began in 1927.

| Harumi Trade Show Site Monument

©Off 3-11-19 Tsukuda

)

§
|

Ul

Es

©5-2-3 Harumi ‘]

The site of Kaisuikan, a lodge/kappo-ryokan (Japanese style

restaurant and hotel) that opened in 1905, Located in a

scenic place overlocking Tokyo Bay, it was used by many
novelists between the late Meiji and the Taisho eras. Shimazaki
Teson and Osanai Kaoru are among the people who resided there to
write their works. A monument now stands at ils site,

39

The location where massive events such as international trade

shows took place between 1959 and 1996. Rows of perma-

nent exhibition facilities stood in Harumi and enjoyed the
bustle of people as Japan’ s hallmark convention center complex. In
its prime time, the complex used to have over 6 million visitors.

L Kachidoki Brldge {national important cultural property)
©1 Kachidoki~6 Tsukiji

in Asia and was operated to open five times a play. Because there were dockyards and large warehouses upstream of Sumida
River, the bridge was built movable so that the center part opened to allow big ships to pass. Due to the decrease of the
passage of big ships and the increase of road traffic, the operation of the bridge was terminated with the test operation in 1970.

B Japan’s first double-leaf hascule bridge over Sumida River. When it was completed in 1940, it was the biggest movable bridge

Episode 7

This is an advance ticket (with
sweepstakes) to Japan International
Multiple-Entry Tickets to Japan International Exposition, with Sweepstakes Exposition that was supposed to take

1938 place in March 1940. The Exposition
was planned before WWII and was
undergoing preparations as a
massive project mainly located in the
landfill of Tsukishima, Tokyo
(present day Harumi district). How-
ever, it was postponed due to the
expansion of the war. Taking such
circumstances into consideration, the
unused tickets to this exhibition
were made valid as admission tickets
at Japan World Exposition Osaka
1970 and The 2005 World Exposition,
Aichi, Japan.
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E
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F
o Former Hamarikyu Gardens +-+=--oeeeeeeeeesenenenn 36 [
G
* Gate and Hyakudoishi Stone at
Oiwa Inari Tamiya Jinja Shrine - 0E

# Ginza Brick Monument

® Ginza Shusse Jizo-son -
© Grave of Habu Genseki
» Grave of Sakai Hoitsu -+
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|
@ Ichikokubashi Bridge Mark Stone for Lost Children -+ 8 (A

| | Opening | Closing | Admissio
Area MName Address/Contact - HiGired Days Lo
- 1-7-2 Kyobashi P
(3] | Artizon Museum Phone: 03-5777-8600 Ll on. %
L o 1st floor, Pier West Square
[@ | 1shikawajima Museum  1-11-8 Tsukuda 10am | Wed/Sat. = Free
Phone: 03-5548-2571
Ozu Museum 3rd floor, Ozu Honkan Bldg.
I | (traditional Japanese | 362 Nihonbashi-Honcho 10am sun. Free
paper) Phone: 03-3662-1184
1-3-1 Nihonbashi-Hongokucho ;
[ | Currency Museum Phone: 03-3277-3037 S Vo ke
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Kachidoki Bridge Phone: 03-3543-5672 Wed.
B Kodenmacho Prison Jisshi Square Annex gam | Year-end/ Free
and Execution Ground 5-19 Nihonbashi-Kodenmacho New Year
4 L 3rd floor, Ginza Shochiku Square Sat./Sun./Hol./
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